

319 590

Ottawa, February 18, 1909.

Sir,-

I beg to acknowledge the receipt of your communication of the 18th instant, in regard to the question of sale of lots 22 and 23 on the west side of Dunfries street, Caledonia, to Mr. George Grinyer, and in reply to say that the Department is not disposed to accept less than the upset price of \$40.00 per lot, as stated in letter addressed you on the 22nd of April, last. I would call attention to the fact that the sale was authorized to Mr. Frederick Grinyer, and it appears that the trespass has been made on the lot by George Grinyer.

Your obedient Servant,

Secretary.

Gordon J. Smith, Esq.,
Indian Superintendent,
Brantford, Ont.

John

In the
M. J. C.

Dept. of Indian & Northern Affairs, Letterbook
3 February 1909 - 22 February 1909, (R.G. 10, Volume 5228)

POOR COPY

PUBLIC ARCHIVES
ARCHIVES PUBLIQUES

CANADA